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ADDENDUM 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

 

 
Solicitation: IFB MHJ0204 Addendum No: 1 Date of Addendum: 10/17/2016 

 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation: 
  
1.0 Questions and Answers 

              1.1. Q: Will the vendor be required to provide the electrical installation? 

                     A: The City of Austin Building Services Department will be installing the electrical. 

               1.2. Q: Does the vendor need to quote a DC disconnect?   

                       A: The City of Austin Building Services Department will complete this in-house. 

               1.3. Q: What about a sidecar cabinet for input and output AC wires? The vendor would highly recommend 
that as the space in the UPS is limited and this is a much safer and more functional way to do the 
install.    

                      A: This cabinet has been added to the IFB Bidsheet as item 4. 

                1.4. Q: Please be more specific in the SOW for the installation of UPS, will the vendor be doing all wiring 
etc. or to what extent is the vendor responsible? 

                       A: The City of Austin Building Services Department will provide all electrical infrastructure wiring and 
termination. 

                 1.5. Q: Who is responsible for the current UPS in place for removal and disposal?   

                        A: This service has been added to the IFB Bidsheet as item 6. 

                 1.6. Q: Should the 3 year warranty be added as a separate bid line? 

                        A: This service has been added to the IFB Bidsheet as item 2.  

                 1.7. Q: Will the City of Austin assist with the delivery of the UPS unit? 

                        A: The Contractor shall be responsible to place all equipment in the final destination and assemble 
components. The terrain is uneven and I suggest a Sky Track type forklift with boom out 
capability. 

 

                

                      



2.0 Site Visit 

2.1. Please note the City of Austin Building Services Department can conduct a site visit/tour on 

Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 1 PM (CST) via RSVP with Marty.James@austintexas.gov 

If there are zero RSVP's, a visit/tour will not be scheduled. 

3.0 Bid Sheet Updates 

3.1. Please note the Bid Sheet has been updated to incorporate the items listed in section 1.0. 

APPROVED BY: r ~ 
M8rty James, Buyer II 
Purchasing Office, 512-974-3164 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

Name Authorized Signature Date 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY 
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 
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